

## **April 2019 meeting - Progress Report**

- Re-submitted grant for visor to TAP board following the signage change – awaiting responses
- Met with Paul to look at bus shelter repairs, GAP issues and location of the sponsored bench
- Responded to Barnard Castle HGV group
- Ordered bench
- Arranged for the recreation field to be fertilised and weed sprayed for mid April
- Submitted Parish Paths grant application
- End of year accounts started in preparation for 18/19 audits
- Booked rooms for Annual Council and Annual Parish meetings

Martin Clark



